

RE: Bill presentment reg posting

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Nov 2017 18:58:21 -0400
Attachments: Regulatory Proposal Bill Redesign snap+lsb JB.doc (54.27 kB)

Here it is with MO changes and a couple of comments that need to be addressed. Before posting, please sort out the 8 per cent piece with LSB.

Thanks Jeet!

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: November-01-17 4:53 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Bill presentment reg posting

Matt/James,

Following the briefing right now, attached is the reg posting that staff propose to post on the registry. Staff would like to post this as soon as possible in order for LDCs to begin work on integrating dynamic messaging to be ready for the post Dec 11 LRC submission. Regarding the 8%, given staff/LSB are still working through an assessment for any concerns, they recommend posting as is, and this can be removed later if required.

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,

Jeet

Jeet Chatterjee
Senior Policy Advisor, Deputy Minister's Office
Ontario Ministry of Energy
P: 416-327-7025